

# May 2023 Meeting Minutes

**Location:** Abilene Running Company

**Date:** May 9, 2023 at 6pm

## Call To Order:

- Time: 6:03

## Roll-Call:

- Board Members Present (President: Kevin Buff, Secretary: Laura Thomas, Member @ Large: Erica Garner, Membership: Britt Willis, Media: Jessica Robirds)
- Absent Board Members: Vice President: Brooklyn Gillit, Treasurer: Marla Bunnell, Tech Coordinator: Mark Kiser, Race Coordinator: Joe Cook
- New Faces:

## Action from previous meetings:

- Past Races: Refuge Ranch (some issues with timing- had some issues with a checked box; license will translate to new timing program; has been downloaded), Beat the Street (went well)
- Full moon run went well; thinking about doing it at the State Park in the future
- Going to take 2-3 weeks to get canopy; haven't ordered yet

## Report of board members/committees:

- Treasurer:
  - \$24,535.53 current funds
  - Deposits: \$147.72
  - Expenses: \$890.72
- Membership:
  - 96 members
  - Shirts have been ordered
  - Will do a drawing for the 100th member (\$50 giftcard ARC)
    - Motion Carries
- Media/social committee:
  - Dive Spot: July 23- 3-5pm

- May Birthday Social and Dinner: Run at Kirby and then go to Docks- May 31
- Race/committee:
  - Need to set up time for training for new program
    - Let Kevin know if you want to learn software and help with race timing
  - Kevin will be going to 3 hour seminar to learn software
- Technology:

### **New Business:**

- TABLE for next meeting; Want to discuss races that we help with at next meeting when more members are present; Superhero run miscommunication
- Possums Revenge:
  - Get tents to Kevin to set up when he goes down on Friday
  - Camping- first come, first serve
  - Dinner? - punt club dinner for a different race
  - Everyone bring own food and share if they want
  - Possibly cook out on Saturday- will make decisions about this within group that is going to race
- TABLE- Erica proposed the idea of changing 4 sponsored pre-race events per year to 3 pre-race events and completely pay for the meal at one of them
- Move pre race dinner to a local race: Summer Solstice
  - Night before Summer Solstice
  - Either cook out at Heidi's or Red Bud depending on if Heidi's husband is getting surgery or not
  - Club will pay for food to cook out- members and plus one will be invited regardless of running the race
    - Motion Carries

### **Upcoming Races:**

- Hoo-Rah Run- May??
  - Need a couple of volunteers
- Run in the Sun- San Angelo
  - Will get group together to carpool
- Solstice- June 17th
  - Live on Active

- Store event but club members can volunteer
- Possums Revenge-May 20th
- Firecracker Run- July 4th
- Glow Run- Oct 8th

**Next meeting announcement:**

- Mad Coffee, June 13th

**Adjourn Meeting:**

- 6:47 pm